From: Kimberly Davis

To: John M. Lewis; Vance Walker
Subject: RE: Barlow Rd. Speed Hump Request
Date: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 1:12:53 PM

John and Vance,

Please see the responses from Fire and Police:

FIRE
e HiKim,

Thank you for the conversation this morning regarding the installation of a speed bump in
one of Oregon City’s neighborhoods. As | mentioned, our primary focus as it relates to
response is the ability to quickly access the homes in that neighborhood. So long as the
speed humps do not impact our ability to access the area and are reviewed by the your
committee we do not have a concern.

If you have any other questions please let me know.

Brandon Paxton
Clackamas Fire District #1
Public Information Officer
503.519.4123

POLICE
e Kim,
| have an e-mail out to the two traffic guys to see if they had any enforcement stats or
observations from sitting up there. | spoke with Jim and we don’t have any concerns for the
hump.
Shaun
gAY " oy Shaun Davis
™ +
,.vt*"‘ s 2, Oregon City Police Dept
o -.J'; L ]{__'n Captain
) ). sdavis@orcity.org
:_"; 503-496-1607 Desk Phone
l ’ e 503-793-6738 Cell Phone
( 320 Warner Milne Rd.
L Oregon City, OR 97045
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